Missoula Fire Department Response Letter

Charles A Trowell

From: Alan Frohberg <alan@airwatersoil.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 12:07 PM

To: Nicole Olmstead

Cc: Charles A Trowell; Dave Aube

Subject: FW: Review Request, Hillview Subdivision, Missoula, Montana

This email originated from outside of Cushing Terrell. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of the
email and know the content is safe. - Cushing Terrell Computer Support

Nicole,
| am forwarding you the response | received this morning from the Missoula Fire Department.
- Alan

Alan T. Frohberg, P.E.

Principal - Air Water Soil
406.315.2201 office | 406.564.0178 mobile

From: Dax Fraser <FraserD@ci.missoula.mt.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 10:01 AM

To: Alan Frohberg <alan@airwatersoil.com>

Subject: RE: Review Request, Hillview Subdivision, Missoula, Montana

Impacts to the Missoula Fire Department have been accounted for in prior DRT (Development Review Team) and PIRT
(Public Infrastructure Review Team) meetings and will continue to be dealt with through building review process as
development proceeds.

Dax Fraser
City of Missoula Fire Marshal
(406)552-6210

From: Alan Frohberg <alan@airwatersoil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 3:22 PM

To: Dax Fraser <FraserD@ci.missoula.mt.us>

Subject: Review Request, Hillview Subdivision, Missoula, Montana

Hello Dax,

As we discussed, please find attached my letter requesting your review of impacts on the Missoula Fire
Department from the planned Hillview Subdivision.

Thank you for your time. Let me know if you have any questions.
Respecitfully,

- Alan
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**Please update your contact list with my new email address: alan@airwatersoil.com**




